
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR '

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

Alexandria Division

HE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

MUNEEB AKHTER,

Defendant.

)
)
) CRIMINAL NO. 1:15CR 124

)
) Honorable T.S. Ellis, III

)

)
)

.

2 6 2015

; • ' A

PLEA AGREEMENT

Dana J. Bocnte, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia; John P.

Taddei, Special Assistant United States Attorney; Jennifer A. Clarke, Special Assistant United

States Attorney; the defendant, MUNEEB AKHTER; and the defendant's counsel have entered

intoan agreement pursuant to Rule 11 ofthe Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The terms of

the agreement are as follows:

I. Offenses and Maximum Penalties

The defendant agrees to plead guilty to Counts One,Two, Seven, Eight,Ten, and Twelve

ofthe Indictment charging the defendant with: Count One—conspiracy to commit wire fraud, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343 and 1349; Count Two—conspiracy to

access a protected computer without authorization, in violation of Title 18. United States Code,

Sections 1030(a)(2)(C) and (c)(2)(B)(i)-(iii) and 371; Count Seven—access of a protected

computer without authorization, in violation of Title 18, United States Code. Sections

1030(a)(2)(C) and (c)(2)(B)(i). (iii): Count Eight—conspiracy to access a government computer

without authorization, in violation of Title 18. United States Code, Sections 1030(a)(2)(B) and

(c)(2)(B)(i)-(iii) and 371; Count Ten—making a false statement, in violation of Title 18, United
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